

Charlottesville Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

January 5, 2017

5:00 PM - 7:00 PM

NDS Conference Room, 2nd Floor City Hall

Meeting Agenda

5:00 pm Ambassadors & UVA Police

5:45 pm Goals for 2017 – what issues do we want to tackle during meetings?

- Signage: Jake, Ruth, Eberhard
- Code Audit: Carl, Eberhard, Peter?
- Education:
- Sidewalk impediments: (Jake and most everyone)
- Vision Zero? Scott?

6:15 pm Meeting Format - What's the most effective way to accomplish our mission?
Subcommittees - Monthly vs Bimonthly – Separate Bike/Ped Committees

Items to discuss via email/keep moving:

- Market Street post-email summary/questions?
- Establish Subcommittees:
- Tom Tom events:
 - Photoshoot – who, where, how? Maybe we include pedestrian and bus commuters?
 - Somehow piggyback off community picnic on the Mall?
- Bike Month events:
 - Try to get a special or some sort of event at a brewery?
 - Others?
- 2016 Accomplishments Recap – Amanda to send via email.
- Garnette Cadogan? Schedule for a future month
- Update from Scott on data collection and further discussion
- Ragged Mountain update – maybe ask Chris to send summary email?
- Policy Items for Council Consideration - What are the bike/ped state legislative items and how can BPAC/Council support (new subcommittee?)

Upcoming Events

February 3, 5:00PM: Next BPAC meeting, NDS Conference Room

Persons with Disabilities may request reasonable accommodations by contacting ada@charlottesville.org or (434)970-3182